

**CURRICULUM VITAE
OF
ONG'ONDO MOGIRE LABAN**

CONTACT INFORMATION

Address: P.O. Box 602 – 40202, Keroka, Kenya.
Cell Phone: +254 797313732, +254 717914856
E-mail: laban405@gmail.com

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of birth: 21st May 1996.
Gender: Male.
Citizenship: Kenyan.

PROFILE

As a devoted IT professional and degree holder in Computer Science from JKUAT University, I have acquired strong technical skills and knowledge in the latest software and hardware systems from my past experience working in IT departments at Izone Africa Group, Kenyatta National Hospital and JKUAT as well as doing freelance work. I am a team player who is committed to learning, excellence, ethics and people, also an excellent communicator with great interest in technology innovations, branding and communications for business and passion for community service and positive change.

CAREER OBJECTIVES

To develop my skills in an organization or institution that offers both challenge as well as opportunity for personal initiative and career advancement, leading up to a position of responsibility as a result of giving service to the society with remarkable performance.

GOALS

My immediate goal is to interact fully and work with the large society, growth oriented organization or institutions dealing with people from all walks of life and eventually leaving a more efficient organization and united people.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

2014-2018: **BSc. Computer Science** (*Second Class Honors (lower)*)
Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture and Technology(JKUAT)
2010-2013: **Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education (KCSE)** *Mean Grade: A plain*
Kaumoni Boys' High School
2002-2009: **Kenya Certificate of Primary Education (KCPE)** *Mean Grade: B+*
Biringo Mixed Academy Primary School

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

May-Sept 2014 **Certificate in Computer Graphic Design** (*Grade: Distinction*)
St. Ann's College, Kisii
May-Sept 2014 **Certificate in Computer Web Design** (*Grade: Distinction*)
St. Ann's College, Kisii
Feb-April 2014 **Certificate in Visual Basic Programming** (*Grade: Distinction*)
St. Ann's College, Kisii

WORKING EXPERIENCE

August 2019 to present day

Employed at Izone Africa as an IT Assistant.

Duties and responsibilities:

- Management and maintenance of IT hardware.
- Planning for upgrades and software changes to increase efficiency.
- IT Help desk support both onsite and remotely.
- LAN and WAN management.
- Updating company and client websites.
- Domain and email registration as required by the company.

June 2017 to August 2017

Attached at Kenyatta National Hospital IT department.

Duties and responsibilities:

- ICT help desk support.
- Assisting in the installation, updating and maintenance of antivirus and software updates.
- Ensuring that servers, computers, firewalls, switches, routers and other systems are working and in good condition.
- Assisting in computer repairs and troubleshooting.

May 2015 to September 2015

Attached at Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture and Technology-Juja Main Branch.

Duties and responsibilities:

- Computer repair and maintenance.
- Network troubleshooting and maintenance.
- Android project development.

July 2014 to August 2014

Employed at St. Ann's College in collaboration with St. Paul's University as an ICT tutor.

Duties and responsibilities:

- Tutoring Web Design, Programming in Visual Basic, Java and Graphic design.

PROJECTS UNDERTAKEN

IT Technical Support for Philips Back to Rhythm Event 2019 Edition

I was part of the IT technical support team for this event that ran for two weeks. I was tasked in repairing, configuring and maintaining iKinect consoles, McRunners and McRiders that were being used in the exercise. I also assisted in developing the software used on the part of UI/UX and debugging.

React JS Facial Recognition App

I developed a web based React JS application to detect faces in photos with the use of Clarifai API.

Development of Restaurant Table Ordering System.

I developed this android based system to help customers order for food directly from the kitchen from the comfort of their tables in a restaurant instead of waiters/waitresses moving around taking orders thus improving service delivery. In this project I used java language with xml for developing my apps and Firebase database for my backend.

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES AND COMPUTER SKILLS

- Mobile app development (Kotlin, Java, Flutter, C#).
- JavaScript (includes: React JS, Express JS and Node JS), HTML, CSS for web development.
- Python.
- UI/UX design with Adobe XD.
- PostgreSQL, MySQL, MongoDB and Firebase Database applications.
- Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, XD).
- Software Testing.
- Proficiency in Microsoft Office Professional Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access, Publisher).
- Hardware and Software repair and maintenance.
- Network and email configurations and troubleshooting.
- Experience in Windows OS, Linux, MacOS, iOS and Android OS.
- Experience in media devices and software (Brightsign, AR, VR and Interactive Screens).

AWARDS AND ACHIEVEMENTS

1. Awarded the 11th best KCSE student, Makueni County – 2013
2. Third best in Makueni County Science Congress competition two times in a row (2011 and 2012). I won with my project on locally made and affordable vacuum cleaner.

LEADERSHIP AND INVOLVEMENT

- YCS secretary- 2012 to 2013 Computer Club, Kaumoni Boys' High School.
- Member of Computer Students Welfare Association – 2014, St. Ann's College
- Member, Public Relations Committee- 2015 to 2016, JKUAT Students Council.

LANGUAGES

	<i>Speaking</i>	<i>Writing</i>
English	Excellent	Excellent
Kiswahili	Very Good	Very Good

HOBBIES

- Keeping up to date with various advancements in technology.
- Graphic design.
- Reading government and political journals.

REFEREES

1. Mr. Kefa Mogaka
Administrator, St. Ann's College, Kisii
Cell Phone: 0720087992
Email: kefaogega@gmail.com
2. Dr. Stephen Kimani
SCIT Director, JKUAT.
Telephone: 067-5352711 EXT 2823
Email: director@icsit.jkuat.ac.ke
3. Mr. Aloise Obaga
Director, St. Ann's College, Kisii
Cell Phone: 0723506031